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facts that they had so appeared or 
such ond such newspapers had pub-
lished them, but these were assump-
tions on their part which the Gov-
ernment did not concede. 

Shri Na.nda: Yes, that is so. 

SlIORT N01'ICE QUESTIONS 

Dastur aDd Co. 

+ 
SNQ. ,. Shri THdib Kumar 

Chaadhul'l: 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: 
8hrl C. K. Bhattaellarna: 
8hrt Yasllpal SIn"': 
br. Ratien Sen: 
Shrt Shlnkre: 
Shrl Kashl Ram Gupta: 
Shri H. P. Chatterjee: 
8hr1 Gaurt ShaJlker Kakkar: 
Shri N. Shreekantan Nalr: 
Shri S. C. Samanta: 
Shrl SureDdranattl Dwtv""y: 
Shri B. K. Das: 
Sbrl Dillen Bhattacbarya: 
Dr. U. Misra: 
Dr. S. K. Saba: 
Shrl P. C. Boroooh: 

Will the Min.,ter of Steel and Mine, 
be pl""sed to state: 

(a) whether his attention bas been 
drawn to a news item published in 
the 'Statesman' dated the 28th Nov-
ember, 1965 to the ell'ect that Mis 
Dastur and Co., the steel consultants, 
have been selected by Government,as 
the sale Indian Company for the work 
concerning the Boksro Steel Plant, 
and tbot a finnl decision in this regard 
has already been taken by Govern-
ment; 8ftd 

(b) if so, whether the efl'ect of thll 
step on the timely execution and 
completion of the Bakaro Steel Pro-
ject has been considered in 'consulta-
tion with the Soviet conaborators for 
the Project? 

1'IIe Oepatr M\nIster III the MIDIs-
try 01 $IeeI aDd MInes (81Irt P. C. 
Sethi): (a) Yel, Sir. 

0» Subject to _ satlafactory _!!ftC-
ment 011 the PrecUe ocope of the ... ork 

to be carried out and the fees there-
tore, it ha" always ilen Covernment·s 
intention that such"ork rclating to 
the Retting up of the Bokaro Steel 
P; .. nt as will not be the responsibility 
of the Soviet Organisations and as it 
will be necessary to carry out in Indja 
through privaie Indian consulting en-
gineering firms. should be assigned to 
Messrs Da.tur & Company. The pre-
cise ""ope at the work will be setUed 
only after consultation with the So-
viet Orgnnisations concerned. In 
taiking the above view all releWIlt 
factors, such as the timely execution 
and completion of the project, were 
taken into consideration. 

Shri THdlb Kumar Chaudhnrt: May 
I know whot are the special considera-
tions that have led the Government 
to appoint a single firm of con.ultunt 
engineers, namely, Mis. Dastur & Co., 
as their sole consul14lnts for such 
de.<ignihg. suppervisory and consul-
tancy services as are to be entrusted 
to Indian engineers. When as the re-
port at the British-AmeriC'lln Steel 
Consortium for India has pointed out, 
we have-several engineering firms 
doing this kind of work, why prefer-
ence ~ n  or :;:pecial favour was 
shown to one firm only and why no 
open tender was called? 

The ~  ot Steel aDd Mill .. 
(Shd Sanjlva Reddy): I have not 
known anything about the British-
American Consortium saying somE'-
thing. But. there Is " background for 
this 

Shrt Trldlb Kumar Chaadhlll'l: He 
does not kllow even about the basic .. 

Shrl 8anjlva Reddy: That Is a sep-
arate report. We are talking of 
Bokaro and Dastur & Co. Dastur & 
Co. have nothing to do with the Anglo-
American Consortium nor Bokaro has 
anything to do with it. 

There il a background for this. My 
predecessor, the Minister for Steel and 
Heavy Industries in those d<>ys, an-
nounced on the /loor of thl. Hou"" fhat 
the Indian consultants, Mil. Dastur .,. 
Co., would be associated with tile 
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designing and engineering at this pro-
ject. This was in April, 1964 
But, later on. when we entered into 
'an agreement with the Rw;sians, 
natul'ally, the Russians wanted to have 
.. share in it, and they wanted to be 
responsible for their own equipment 
and machinery. Therefore, even in 
the draft agreement which was not 
signed, there was a clause that it the 
suppliers wanted to have any part at 
the consultancy, then iMes,rs. Dastur 
& Co. should give up to that extent 
the consultancy fees. -

The Russians took .. part at the 
work, and the rest of the work, in 
view of the moral commitment which 
was given on the -floor of the House, 
was to be given to Messrs. Dastur & 
Co. It is not a c ini~ en  which has 
been entered into in recent months. 
Again, h~ e is a lot of history be-
hind it. 

We attempted to negotiate with 
Messrs. Dastur & Co. and convert that 
company into a public sector concern, 
but, unfortwmtely, that did not mat-
erialise. But we took a decision that 
apart from what the Russians wOllld 
do, apart from what the Construction 
Corporation would do and apart 'from 
what the Bakaro Steel Corporation 
would do, the balance at the work 
would be given to Messrs. Dastur & 
Co. I do not think the work will sut-
fer. It is not as though we are not 
aware that there are other consultants 
aL .. o in Indi'a. We ma,ke use of their 
services also. The fact that the work 
has been given to Messrs. Dastur & 
Co, does not mean that the others arc 
going to be excluded from enything 
else. Messrs. Daslur & Co. has been 
associated with Bokaro from the begin-
ning, and there is some moral com-
mitment, and, therefore, we feel th'at 
this is necessary. 

Shrl Trldlb Kumar Chaudbarl: It 
seems that the hon. Minister is trying 
to confound the issue by referring to 
moral commitment. The basic fact 
Involved in this question is why ori-
ginally Me!lll1's. Dastur & Co. were 
appointed as consultants, and a moral 
commitment wa. given on the floor at 
the Houae without calling tor ~n 

tenders when it was known to Gov-
ernment that there were various con-
sulting engineering firms in this coun-
try. May I know why no open tender 
was called and why the whole thing 
was carried on by private negotia-
tions? 

Shri Sanjlva RecJdy: N onnally 
that is done; when a consul-
tant writes a project report, they are 
also u~ed for the I'ater stages. Mes-
srs. Dastur & Co. are there not only 
for Bokaro, they are our consultants 
for the Steel Ministry, we use (hem 
far various consultations, and we-
pay them a couple of Iakhs of rupees 
every year; we consult them on 
various issues. Therefore, it is not 
only for this project. A number of 
schemes have .been reterred to them. 

Mr. Speaker: The only question now 
is why an open tender was not callet! 
for. 

Shrl Sanjlva Reddy: The then Minis-
ter in charge and the Government 
considered that this company should 
do the job and they almost entered 
into an agreement; 8S I said, the legal 
commitment was not there because 
the agreement' wus not signed, but it 
was initialled, 'and, therefore, it was 
a 'moral cammitment. 

Shrl Barish Chandra Mathar: The 
question is not being asked about what 
the hon. Minister personally did. The 
question is with reference to what thP. 
Government have done, and Govern-
ment includes also the han. Minister's 
predecessor. We would like to know 
Why thi, procedure W<ls adopted ear-
lier. 

Shrl SauJlva Reddy: This was the 
procedure adopted, and I think there 
was nothing wrong in that. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Is it a fact 
that in the latest project report, the 
BASIC (British-American Steel Indian 
Consortium) has clearly reported that 
in this country there is avallabe 50 
to 60 per cent at the requaite en-
gineerlog and technical skill for the 
purpose of building UP ths kind at steel 
ptant, and If so, why did Government 
not consider that report and alao the 
technical skill and the quallJ1caUoJllJ 
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of five or six other concems which 
are equally competent to undertake 
this job? 

Shri Sanjlva Reddy: I am told tlmt 
tenders are not generally called for 
for consultancy. A proper person Is 
considered responsible and useful and 
negotiations are carried on with him 
about the price or the fees. That was 
done in this case. There was nothing 
irregular or wrong in what was done 
two years ago in this respect. 

liftlftl'lTt'l' ~ : ~ ~~ l 

1;>'1' ~  '!1t:;rr;r.f '!1t 'Ir'fu ~~ flt; 
{« <tl' ~ fm i ~ <'f'I\' 'Ii ~~ 

~  !iT ~~, ~ i  ll ~ (t ~ 

~  

Shrl 8utJln ~  I do not know 
what the hon. Member means; we 
shall pay them for the work done by 
them. 

lift ~ ~ : ~  ~ i  ~ 

i i ,i ~  

Shri San,Jlva Reddy: That is to be 
negotiated. It was stated in the ans-
'Wer. 

Shrl C. K. Bbattaebaryya: k1 the 
case of the Bhilai steel plant. It was 
announced that the Russians would do 
it in consultation with Hindustan Steel 
and no intermediaries were called for. 
Could not the s<l'/lle procedure be fol-
lowed in the case of Bokaro, that is, 
the thing being left to the Bokaro 
Steel Ltd. and the Russians without 
calling in any intermediary? 

SIlrl San,llva Reddy : No, there must 
be some consultant, to help in the 
construction whether it is Bhllai or 
Bokaro. 

Shri Shlnkre: Is it not a fact that 
the Russians originally bud discarded 
the project report prepared by Dastur 
& Co. because if it were accepted and 
given effeet to, the Bokara steel plant 
would cost something like Rs. 2G-40 
erore. more? If this is a fact, what 
steps have Government taken to see 
that the original project report of 

Dastur & Co. will n<>&.be taken only 
to pl"".e them and 'ereby force 
Government to spend more money than 
necessary? Also. is it lIot a fact that 
Da3tur & Co. refused to become a 
public sector undertaking and thereby 
forced Government to accept this ar-
rangement? 

Mr. Speaker: Only one questior. 
need be answered, about the project 
report. 

Shrl Sh.Inkre: They are all parts ot 
the same question. 

Mr. Speaker: But the parts cannot 
go on for so long. 

Shrl S&DjIva Reddy: First he said 
about the project report. The project 
report was written in anticipation of 
American i!l.ssi."tance. Later on when 
the Russians came into the picture, 
they wanted Q different type of pro-
iect report to suit their technology. 
Therefore, they wanted to write their 
own project report, and they wrote it. 
Naturally. D •• tur & Co.'. aSlociation 
will be based on the "Russian project 
report. not on the old report which 
Dostur had written. That is gone 
now, that is not there. The Bokoro 
steel plant will be constructed, based 
on the project report written by tn. 
Russkins which is new. Therefore, 
that has no bearing on thl •. 

Sbrl Shlnkre: Have they refused to 
become a public sector undertaking? 

Sbrl San,llva Reddy: For that nego-
tiations were held. It was not possible 
to enter inlo an agreement with them. 

.11ft omfi mI' 'I'" : 1fT"*" ,,;fr 
l i~ 'r ~ flt; '1ft ~ fir.!fr 
IIT'f 'iii ~ -  ~ 'Imr ~ If.'<'l'fT it 
i i n~ I ~ ll 7~ l  

~~i  ~  

'If ~ r"" "" ~ C"fR ~ r.rq ",rt 
Afnrn '\'I>Il' ~ '1>', ~  1fT flr. 
~ i  ~~~~ 

un~  ~ l i  ~~ 
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:orr.rr t "') !flIT:nr it. f"fit ",It lI1i ","oint 
~ ... ~  

Sbrl Sanjiva Reddy: As I said, apart 
trom what the Russians would do, our 
own COI"pof:'i.tions are there. There is 
th,. public sector Construction Corpo-
ra lion. Bokaro Steel also will do 
some work. Therefore, we will have 
to fix up the balance of the work that 
will be given to Dastur & Co, and 
then only we will be able to say how 
much money will be paid to them. We 
will hllve to negotiate that, the scope 
or work and the money. 

Shri H. P. Chatterjee: Is it a fact 
that. six other firms, namely, Mis. 
Kuljian Corporation, Calcutta, Mis. 
Tata-Ebesco Consulting Engineering 
Service (Bombay) Ws. Bilaney & Co., 
Bombay, Mis. United Engineers. Cal-
.cutta, Mis. Bhagwati & Kubhani, Cal-
cutta. Mis. Chatterjee & Palk, Cal-
-cutta and also the Central nginee n~ 

und Designs Bureau of HSL (Ranchi) 

Mr. Speaker: He mi.ght put the 
·qufI'3tion now. 

Shrl H. P. Chatterjee: .... have rep-
resented to Government that they a'e 
prepared to undertake and bid for 
tenders for services that m-ay be re-
quired at Bokaro? If so, what h •• 
been the reaction of Government to 
these representations? Or have these 
l~ e en n i n  been rejected outright? 

Sbri Sanjlva Reddy: r have al-
ready stated the whole case. We havc 
('onsldercd all aspects. One or two 
l'ompani('$' repr.;sentativps also met 
me. Having taken alI things into 
l n~ide i n and because of the com-
mitrnent that was made on the floor 
of the House, We have taken a deci-
• ion to give Dastur & Co. the work. 

Shrl Gaur! Shankar Kakur: May 
r know what has been the special 
nature of the circumstances which 
'warranted giving preference to nas-
'Iur & Co.? Why Was not the work 
. gi ven to any one of the other ftnruo? 

Mr. Speaker: There is some peculi-
arity in this particular question-that 
everyone stands up with a prepared 
supplementa.-;r. 

Sbri Gauri Shankar Kullar: Sir, I 
wanted to put a very simple ques-
tion. What are the special feature. 
of this company for which it was pre-
ferred in comparison to other com-
panies, and was shown favours .. , 
(InterruptioTl-'!.) 

Mr. Speaker: That has already 
come, 

Shri N. Sreek .... taa Nair: May 
know whether other consultants and 
engineering companies are equally 
competent to carry on the work in 
question and, if so, whether in future 
when work is given they would also 
be given a share Ih the 1I'orl: that i. 
to be execute:!? 

Shrl Sllbjlva Reddy: I do not think 
I should express my opinion about 
these things. There are technicians. 
Comparative merit" should not be 
discussed on the floor of the House. 

Shrl ·S. C. Samanla: The hon. Mini-
ster said that no open tender was in-
vited for engineering consultants. 
May I know whether for designing 
and other things and the other engi-
neering works, open tenders will be 
invited? 

Shri Sanjlva Reddy: No, Sir. 
have explained the whole case. Other 
~h n what the Russians and Public 
Sector undertakings will do, the 
balance of the work will be given to 
Messrs. Dostur & Co. 

Sbri Surendrall8lib Dwlvedy: We 
have a ell- g ni ~ d unit, the in~ 

dustan Engineering and Designlng 
bureau. May I know whether thi • 
bureau will be aSSOCiated with the 
Bokaro Plant construction and eollsul-
tation at any time? Why h ~ ~ 

not taken that into account? 

Shrl 8aD,J1va Reddy: No, Sir, 
because they have enough work on 
hand, with the expansion of Bhllal, 
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Durgapur and Rourkela. The expan-
sion projects are there. Bokaro is a 
separate corporation. Hindustan Steel 
could not do this. 

Shrl B. K. Das: Since the work of 
preparation of the report has been 
taken over by the Russians from 
Messrs. Dastur and Company, have 
they been associated with the Bokaro 
steel plant in any capacity?· 

Sbr\ SauJlva Reddy: Not in the 
-project report, Sir. I have explained 
,the whole case. 

Sbrl Dlnen Bbattacharya: What will 
be the total cost of designing and 
supervising outside the scope of what 
will be undertaken by Dastur and 
Company? 

Shrt SlUI.!ln Reddy: After the 
project report is received and after 
We have discussed it with the Rus-
sians, only then we will be able ttl 

assess what portion of the work will 
b(' given to Dastur and Company. 

Shrl P. C. Boroollh: May I know 
whether the total cost of the works 
that will be given to this company 
... ·ould be about Ra. 400 crores? 

Shrl SaDjlva Reddy: No. Sir; 
Ra. 400 crores for the whole steel 
plant. 

Dr. U. Misra: The Minister said 
that there was a moral obligation to· 
wards Dastur and company. Will the 
government bettcr fulfil this obliga-
tion and take it over iust like the 
bureau of designs of Hindustan Steel 
and make It a separate bureau for the 
Bokaro plant by taking over Dutur 
and Company? 

Mr. Speaker: That i.o a nice sug-
gestion. 

SIIrI Vldys CharaD Sbakla: Is it 
not a fact that Deat ur and Company 
Is the only purely Indian campany in 
In:!.ia whose campetence and .bUlty 
has been praised not only in India 
but in many countries abroSd and Is 
It not a fact tlult Dastur and Com-
pany was selected for thJa work be-
..caUIe of ito competence rather than 

only a commitrQlpt 
House? 'W' 

made In 

Mr. Speaker: Now, the other side. 

Shrl SanJlva Kedd,.: I do not mind 
saying something about the com-
petence of Dastur and Company but 
I do not want to condemn the others; 
others are equally good. 

Sbri aarlsh ChaDdra Mathur: What 
is the government'. own plans for 
the development of consultancy ser-
vices In the public sector itself? We 
have already put up three major steel 
plants. Have we not been able to 
develop con.ultancy services by our-
selves to look after the tuture ex-
pansion.s well as the setting UP of 
new plants? 

Shrt SlUI.!lva Redd,.: We have a 
very gOOd designing cell at RanchL 
They are doing very good work. But 
oUr e"Pansion schemes are sO many 
and they are not able to take on ad-
ditional work. In our steel plant. alao 
we have small cells. The Central 
Engineering and Design Bureau at 
Ranchi i. a very big unit and there 
are a number of engineers. That is 
not enough to take up the whole ,teel 
expansion work. 

Shrl Itarlsb Chandra Mathar: M,. 
u~ i n is whether we do not have 
a plan to have our own cOIl.Clultancy 
serviC'es in a manner that we shall·be 
able to look after the future expan-
sion and the Betting up or new plant.? 
Is it your plan or not· 

Shrt SaaJfn 1tedd,.: lmm..ctiateiy 
you cannot have an organioatlon to 
take all that .... ork. I entlrel,. .cree-
with the hon. Member that we will 
have to plan RO that ultimately It will 
be taken o"er by public .ector deslll!' 
orpnisatiolL 

8hrl U. M. TrlTe4I: In view of the 
name,..".. memlbers who are putting 
tbls question in which Mes ..... Datu. 
and Company has come In for some 
IOrt cit a ftlled lnalnuatlon, t would 
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like to know from him if it is possi-
ble for him to state that there is no-
thing wrong with Dastur and Com-
pany after investigation. 

Shri Sanjlva Reddy: If we felt 
there was something wrong we would 
not have entursted them with this 
work. I do not want to condemn the 
others also; the other technicians are 
eq ually good. 

Shri S. M. Banerjee: I would like 
to know whether it is a fact that 
one of the American companies called 
Kulnjion Corporation of India were 
one of the aspirants against Dastur 
any Company and whether it is a 
fact that they have engaged the eX-
general manager Of the Bhilai steel 
plant Mr. Sen and the son of Mr. 
B. K. Nehru to influence the govern-
ment and how far it is true. I want 
to know whether government is not 
going to be in1luenced .... (InteTTUp-
tlons.) 

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Gov-
ernment has contradicted that. 

Shrl S. M. Banerjee: I am not con-
cerned with Mr. B. K. Nehru's son. 
I am only concerned whether they 
influenced. 

Mr. Speaker: Why did he mention 
and bring in the names? 

Shri S. M. Banerjee: They have 
been employed there... (InteTTUp-
tlons) . 

Mr. Speaker: Shri Azad. 

Shrl llhapat .Jha AucI: The hon. 
Minister made a reference to the state-
ment of his predecessor after being 
rebuffed by the Americans. 

Mr. Speaker: Why go into all that? 
He might put the question. 

Shrl Bhagwat Jha AOBd: He has re-
ferred to the commitment in the 
Hou..e. I was there and I remember. 
If he means that statement, the Minis-
ter said: Now, we shall depend upon 
our own, Dastur &; Company and 
others. I would like to know whether 
in that 'others' he has Cared to consult 
or ask them, from the 'othera' u well. 

If he refers to that commitment, that 
commitment also mell'ns this. 

Shri SaDjlva Reddy: No, Sir. I do 
not know. He must have heard it 
more correctly perhaps but it was 
said 'Indian consultants'. 

Shri Bhagwat Jha AucI: I know 
your wisdom; I want to know it from 
you. 

Shri Sanjiva Reddy: I was not in 
this House unfortunately. From the 
records I have seen that an agreement 
was almost entered into with Dastur 
and company; it was initialled, not 
signed. Therefore the question of 
other consultants at that time would 
not come in. 

Mr. Speaker: I am constrained to 
make an observation that at least this 
question and the 5uppiementaries, the 
manner in whiCh they have been put 
all these supplementsries this refers 
to not one but all they give such im-
pression .. 

Shri Surendranatb Dwtvedy: I did 
not refer at all to Dastur and com-
pany or any company .. (Interruption} 

Mr. Speaker: I am not referring to 
Mr. Dwivedy's question particularly. 

An hon. Member: You said 'all'. 

Mr. Speaker: There are exceptions, 
I ac.ocpt, I modify that. But most of 
the questions-I have said now, I have 
corrected myself-many of the ques-
tions that have been put have given 
the Impression as if some of our mem-
bers. I om not saying that they have 
any information; I am not saying that 
they really have done like that-but 
that would really give the impression 
8S if we are just pleading the cause 
ot some. We can criticse the nction 
of the government; we must criticise 
the action of the government; we cnn 
ask them why one has been preferred; 
tbat abo Can be done. But the whole 
impression. the manner in which it has 
been done. the questions have been 
put. rather does not give good savour. 
And I will request the hon. Members 
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that they should or we should con-
duct ourselves above these things. 
That impression should not be carried 
by anyhody that we have any interest 
to advance or any other interest to 
damage. That should not be done. 
That i. only my request to the han. 
Members. 

Shrl Trldlb KllIDIU' Chaudhurl: On 
a point of explanation .. 

Mr. Speaker: I am not referring 
to Shri Chaudhuri particularly. Why 
should he stand up? 

Shrl N. C. ChatterJee: We have not 
been motivated by any such thing. 

Mr. Speaker: I hope nobody hBi 
been briefed by anybody, but then 
too, this impression should not be 
created. 
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